
New Jersey Turnpike Authority  

Engineering Department 

 
Order for Professional Services No. A3660 

Design Services for Contract A100.459  
Bridge Fender Repairs and Rehabilitation  

 
Responses to Inquiries  

Request for Expressions of Interest 
 
 
1.   Inquiry: Could you clarify the maximum EOI page limit. On page 3 of the RFEOI it states that the 

LOI is limited to 7 pages, page 5 allows a max. of 7 resumes which would result in a 14 
page limited, however page 6 limits the total number of pages to 11.   

 

Response: The Letter of Interest is limited to 7 pages, and a maximum of 7 resumes is permitted, 
which would result in a 14 page EOI. 

 
2. Inquiry: According to Page 6, EOIs are limited to 11 pages. However, according to page 3 we are 

allowed 7 pages for the letter of interest and per page 5, 7 resumes, for a total of allowed 
pages of 14. Please confirm that we are allowed 14 pages, not 11. 

 

Response: The Letter of Interest is limited to 7 pages, and a maximum of 7 resumes is permitted, 
which would result in a 14 page EOI. 

 
3.  Inquiry: Please clarify the work intended for Structure No. 117.16, Overpeck Creek Causeway.  

Since it is not a navigable waterway, lighting is not required, nor does it have any type of 
fender system.  Are the intended repairs related to the timber tide gates and steel 
sheeting? 

 
     Response: The consultant will be required to inspect the elements within the waterway and 

recommend limits of repairs that are required. 
 
4.  Inquiry: Is the latest Bridge Inspection Report for Structure No. 127.2N & 127.2S (GSP over Raritan 

River) and the “nocturnal inspection” reports for all structures available?  They were not 
included in the materials/documents available to download from NJTA’s website. 

 
     Response: The file names for the Bridge Inspection Reports for Structure No. 127.2N &127.2S located on 

the ftp website are “127.2S 2015 Biennial Inspection Report Final.pdf” and “127.2N 2015 
Biennial Inspection Report Final.pdf”. The file name for the bridge “nocturnal inspection” report 
located on the ftp website is “2017 Bridge Navigation Lighting Operational Report 



GPI_120617_Final.pdf”.  Latest versions of all reports, including those in draft form, will be 
provided to the consultant awarded this OPS . 

 
5.  Inquiry: Please clarify the page limit for the EOI. In one location in the RFP it is called out as 7 and 

in another location it is indicated as 11.  
 
     Response: The Letter of Interest is limited to 7 pages, and a maximum of 7 resumes is permitted, which 

would result in a 14 page EOI.  
 
6.  Inquiry:  Please clarify what items are to be included as part of the page limit count? 
 
     Response: The Letter of Interest is limited to 7 pages, and a maximum of 7 resumes is permitted, 

which would result in a 14 page EOI. 
 
7.  Inquiry: What items are excluded from the EOI page limit count. For instance, are the resumes 

excluded? 
 
   Response:  The list of items not included in the page limit count is shown on page 6 of the RFEOI. 

 
8.  Inquiry: We are unable to find the bridge inspection report for structure E109.83 within the materials 

provided by NJTA for this RFEOI.  Can the latest one be made available via your file 
sharing website? 

 
   Response:  The file name for the Bridge Inspection Report for Structure No. E109.83 located on the ftp 

website is “E109.83 Final Report.pdf”. 
 


